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“ST. AUGUSTINE”

Registered

The Perfect lnvalids’ & Communion Wine.

** St. Augustine "' is a sound pure wine,
better cannot be obtained."
Rev. Canon Dann.

Cases 12 Qts. $4.50 : 24 Pts. $5.50 F.O. B.

Branttord.
J. S. HAMILTON & Co. - Brantford.

Manfrs. and Pro. ‘* St. Augustine Wine."

CANADI

AN

CHURCHMAN.

L0 MEDAL

WVISTANAPVRCHASE ) |
EXPOSITION

? L

GOLD MEDAL |J

This firm's mauy
dry goods give it intimate knovledge of the werld®
best markets, with resultant satisfaction to customer

ALE

JOHN LABATT
At St. Louis Exhibition, 1904.
Only medal for ALE in Canada.

FOR

AND PORTER |

AWARDED

Synopsisof Canadian North-West P. Burns & Co.

February 20, 1908,

Established 1864,

OHN CATTO & SON

years experience in hi

ousehold Napery, Silks, Dress
Goods, Manties, Millinery,
Dressmaking,

Special facilities for gquick execution g

Wedding and Mourning orders.

JOHN CATTO & SON

HOMESTEAD REGULATIONS.

NY even numbered section of Dominion Lands W. H. Stone

in Manitoba, Saskatchewan and Alberta, except-
ing 8 and 26, not reserved, may be homesteaded by
any person who is the sole head of a family, or any
male over 18 years of age, 10 the extent of one-
quarter section of 160 acres, more or less.

Application for entry must be made in person
by the applicant at a Dominion Lands Agency
or Sub-agency for the district in which the

the father, mother, son, daughter, brother or

UNDERTAKER

Telephone N. 3755.
oogr i Vog -t e B iy Mg ey i 32 CARLTON 8T.

sister of an intending homesteader.

The homesteader is required to perform the home-
stead duties under one of the following plans : M E M O RlA

(1) At least six months’ residence upon and culti-
vation of the land in each year for three years.

(2) A homesteader may, if he so desires, perform
the required residence duties by living on farming land
ownership in land will net meet this requirement.

(3) It the father (or mother, if the father is deceas-

We aim at Artistic Work in

Granite and Marble Monumeats.

eyraed solely by bim, mos lss than sighiy 1) scres | g INTOSH - GULLETT ©0'Y, Ltd

Phone N. 3as9. 1119 Yomuge St., Toreato.

ed) of a homesteader has permanent residence en
farming land owned solely by him, not less than

VLD oirans iens etz vy e | TG AlGXander Engraving Co

in the vicinity, such homesteader may perform his

own residence duties by living with the father | 1§ Adelalde Street 'ﬂ' -

(or mother)

s P i Half-sone , Zinc Etchings,
(4) The term ‘‘vicinity” !in the two preceding Waesd Outs, igning and .
paragraphs is defined as meaning not mere than nine C ercial Ph phy.
miles in a direct line, exclusive of the width of road
allowances crossed in the measurement Our Cuts Give Samples en Appli-

(s) A homesteader intending
residence duties in accordance with the above while
living with parents or on flrminf land owned by
himself must notify the Agent for the district o1
such intention.

Six moaths’ notice in_writing must be given to
to the C issi of Dominion Lands at Ottawa
of intention to apply for patent.

W. W. CORY,
Deputy of the Minister of the Interior.

N.B.— Unauthorized publication of this advertise-
meat will not be paid fer

WANTED

A lady in every parish
in the Dominion to obtain
new subscribers for the
Canadian Churchman.
Liberal terms offered.
Apply .to Canadian
Churchman Office, 36
Toroato St., Toronto, Ont.

BELLS.

Steel Alloy Church and Schoel Bells. nd for
Oatalogue. The C.S8, BELL CO., Hillsbere, O.

The Rev. the Hon. John Horatio
Nelson, M.A., rector of Shaw-cum-
Donnington, Berks, since 1872, re-
cently entered on his eighty-fourth

year. He is brother of that very
notable Churchman, Earl Nelson,
and is great-nephew—not nephew,

- as one paper has stated—of the great
Nelson.

to perform" his m

Our reputation for good print-
ing dates back over forty
years. A satisfied clientele
confirms this. Test it. Results

will count.

Phene Main gl

Terente

THE MONETARY TIMES

Printing Company Limited,

62 Church St., TORONTO

lalty.

The Canadian Churchman
Is undoubtedly a first-class
advertising medium. It cir-
culates extensively in the
homes of the clergy and
Our advertisers as-
sure us that it Is an ex-
cellent paper to advertise
in as it brings most satis-
factory returns.

Hughes is t

—

The Rev. J. B. and Mrs. Hughes
have lately celebrated their diamond
wedding. Mr.
of Staverton,

he vicar

Devonshire, and was
formerly Head Master of Blundell’s
School, Tiverton.

ALEX. MILLARD

Undertaker and Embalmer
359 Yonge Street, TORONTO.

Telephone Main 679

1
|
|
|

The Famous Sermon

The Ministerial Office

BY

The Rev. JOHN WESLEY, M. A,

Published by Mr.Wesley in his 87th

year—one year befere his death.

Oéiec and Ya
Of Y . EET DOCK King Street—opposite the
FRONT 5T, NEAR BATHURST, Eotablished 1856. L okl ol Post-Office,
Telephene No. 449 . TORONTO.
Wholesale an
s nd Wood
Dealoss in Coal a —
** A Book whichas Q- 1.
Head Ofifice, 8King 8t. West, Torento. Telephone 131 and 13¢ thm:ghdul f rs C.;. ‘a{fflf».r.ll ‘(; j;
without.”

YEAR BOOK
And Clergy List of the
CHURCH OF ENGLAND
IN CANADA
PRICE - - 26 Cents

—

The issue for 1908 contains portraits and
sketches of His Grace the chhbishop of
Toronto and Primate of all Canada, the
Right Rev. W. D. Reeve, D.D., Assist-
ane Bishop of Toronto, and the late Rt.
Rev. H. 'lp Kingdon, Bishop of Frederic-
ton, It also contains a comprehensive
article on the Pan-Anglican Congress and
statistics and descriptions of the 23 Dio-
ceses ; Reports of the Missionary Society;
Woman's Auxiliary; Brotherhood of St
Andrew, Lay Help, Interdiocesan S.S.
Committee, and a complete list of the
Bishops and Clergy with dates of ordina-
tion, etc.

J.P. CLOUGHER

PUBLISHER
173 Huron Street, TORONTO

This impressive and instructive Ser-
mon cannot be too widely read
and distributed < w s

In Pamphlet Form--Price 2¢ each.
$1 a hundred, postage Frepaid.
Mailed on receipt of Price.

FOR SALE
Canadian Churchman Office
Teronto, Canada

| This prayer has been put forth
| officially, and is to be used daily
{ until after the close of the Pan-
1 Anglican Congress: A Prayer for the
Great Meeting of the Church of
England (known as the Pan-Angli-
can Congress), London, June, 1908.
—O God Almighty, who has made
us all and lovest us with a Father’s
love, we humbly pray Thee to give
Thy blessing to the gathering of Thy
children from the whole English
Church with her daughter and sister
Churches, for which we are now pre-
paring by prayer and study. May
its counsellors be led by the Holy
Spirit; may our Saviour be present
among them; may Christian charity
and holy wisdom guide all that is
done, and may the fruits of the
meeting be the spread of the Gospel
in all lands, and deeper love and
devotion in our own hearts, for
Jesus’ sake. Amen.

The new Bishop of Sodor and Man
has appointed the following to be his
Examining- Chaplains: The Rev. C.
L. Carr, rector of Much Woolton,
Liverpool; the Rev. E. H. Kempson,
Principal of King William’s Col-
lege, Isle of Man; and the Rev. E.
B. Savage, vicar of St. Thomas’,
Douglas. Dr. Drury has also ap-
pointed the Rev. D. S. Cowley,
rector of Kirkbride, Ramsey, and
the Rev. J. M. Spicer, vicar of Kirk
Malew, as his Chaplains, and the
Rev. R. L. Collins, curate of St.
Budeaux, Devonport, to be his Do-
mestic Chaplain and Principal of the

order with the Meneely
pany, of Troy, N.Y., for a large bell
to be lodged in the tower of Christ

Mrs. Russell Sage has placed an

Bell Com-

Church, Sag Harbour, Long Island.
The present bell, which is of historic
fame, is to be removed and placed
in the tower of the new school build-
ing, now being erected at that place.
The old chained Bible table, pre-
viously in the Church of St. Mary
Bourne, near Andover, has been
restored to the church. Some fifty
years ago, when the church was
renewed, the table was about to be
cut up for firewood when the new
vicar redeemed it for a few shillings.
It now bears two Bibles, dated re-
spectively 1701 and 1717.

Though the purchase price of
£30,000 for the historic Abbey of
Glastonbury has not yet been fully
subscribed, Mr. E. Jardine, the pur-
chaser, has handed over the Abbey
to the Bishop of Bath and Wells,

who in turn has invested the pro-
perty privately ‘in trustees. These
venerable ruins and part of the

estate surrounding them have thus
been restored to the English Church.
It is probable that a date will be
fixed in the early part of this year
to hand over the property publicly
to the Archbishop of Canterbury.

The mission Church of All Saints’,
Leonia, N.J., has been enriched by
the gift of an oil painting repre-
senting Christ and the two dis-
ciples at Emmaus. The picture was
the joint gift of two parishioners—
Mr. H. H. Barnum and Mr. George
Peters—the former “paying for the
materials and the latter giving his
services free of charge.

Several beautiful gifts have lately
been presented to the new Mission
Church of St. James’, South Pasa-
dena, Cal. These include a richly-
carved lectern, a massive stone
cross, dossals and frontals for the
altar. The lectern is a memorial gift
in memory of Miss Katharine Hib-
bard, presented by her godfather,
Mr. W. D’Olier.

Bishop Wilson Theological College.
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